



## UMER SAJJAD BUTT

**Date of birth:** 27/06/1992 | **Nationality:** Pakistani | **Gender:** Male | **Phone**

**number:** (+92) 3014744780 (Mobile) | **Email address:**

[buttumersajjad@gmail.com](mailto:buttumersajjad@gmail.com) | **LinkedIn:**

[www.linkedin.com/in/umer-sajjad-33591355](http://www.linkedin.com/in/umer-sajjad-33591355) | **WeChat:** umeressa |

**Whatsapp Messenger:** +923014744780 |

**Address:** street Molana Sarfraz Khan Safdar Ghakkhar Gujranwala, 52200, Gujranwala (Home)

### About me:

Have a strong research experience in aviation field along with the familiarity in aviation terminology, business and management practices. I am organized, fast learning person with proven problem solving and analytical thinking skills. Core strength lies in building long term work relationships at the highest levels of an organization, through practical understanding of diverse business to achieve maximize revenue.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

03/09/2011 – 09/01/2015 China

**BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING** Shenyang Aerospace University

- Introduction to Aerospace Engineering
- Aerospace Material
- Engine Disassembly
- Aircraft Manufacturing Accuracy and Measure Technology
- Aerospace Propulsion
- Aircraft Structure
- Aircraft Maintenance and Quality
- Aerodynamics
- Material Mechanics
- Sheet Metal Fabrication
- Electrical Engineering System

**Address** No.37 Daoyi South Avenue, Shenbei New Area, Shenyang, China, China | **Website** <https://en.sau.edu.cn/> |

**Field of study** Aeronautical Engineering (manufacturing) | **Final grade** 80.11 |

**Thesis** Refill Friction Stir Spot Welding (RFSSW) Technology

07/09/2016 – 10/01/2019 China

**MASTER OF ENGINEERING** Shenyang Aerospace University

- Modern Measurement Technology
- Introduction to Aerospace
- Distributed operating System
- Business Analysis and Evaluation
- Advance Computer Network and Auditing.

**Address** No.37 Daoyi South Avenue, Shenbei New Area, Shenyang, China, China | **Website** <https://en.sau.edu.cn/> |

**Field of study** Aerospace Manufacturing Engineering | **Final grade** 88.83 |

**Thesis** Experimental Studies on a Three Hole Making Strategies for Large Hole Diameter, Helical Milling and Pilot Hole in CFRP

## ● WORK EXPERIENCE

---

10/01/2020 – 30/01/2023 Gujranwala, Pakistan

### ASSISTANT MANAGER ZAFAR MOTORS GUJRANWALA, PAK

---

- Responsible for overall management of car showroom.
- Customer representative management.
- Human resource management.
- Sales and distribution management.

01/09/2019 – 30/11/2019 China

### INTERNEE - MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT LIAONING COMMUNICATION UNIVERSITY, CN

---

- Prepared the official documents and presentation.
- Manage Students Database.
- Planning staff events such as awards ceremony and responsible for client meetings schedule.
- In-charge of dealing the office work for foreigner students.

03/03/2019 – 30/08/2019 kunming, China

### INTERN IN NETWORK PLANNING CENTER- MARKETING DEPARTMENT RUILI AIRLINES CO., LTD, CHINA, CN

---

- Liaise with airports, aviation authorities and manage international business work.
- Manage international slots coordination activities according to IATA standard.
- Prepares presentation, official documents and attend key conferences.

06/09/2014 – 29/07/2015 shenyang, China

### INTERNEE QUALITY ENGINEER GOTIAR AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED. CN

---

- Gain Knowledge on both standard Procedures and Production levels for Aircraft parts.
- Worked on Quality, Supply Chain KPIs and Project Management to expand the business of Gotiar for overseas market development.
- Gained in-house training for Airbus programs and other quality-related skills like four squares, Total Quality Management, and Root Cause Analysis.
- Prepare analysis reports, presentations, Official documents and attend key conferences.

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **URDU**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>ENGLISH</b>	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
<b>CHINESE</b>	B1	B1	B1	B1	B1
<b>PANJABI; PUNJABI</b>	C2	C1	C2	C2	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

CATIA V5. | Microsoft/Microsoft Office | Microsost Excel | MS Office (Word Powerpoint Excel Access) | Team management, Team Work | Business Development Business Strategies

## ● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

---

### DRIVING LICENCE

**Driving Licence:** A1

**Driving Licence:** B

### COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

**English Proficiency letter** I done my four years bachelor degree and three years masters degree in English from Shenyang aerospace university.

### HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

#### Activities and Interest

- Book Reading
- Net surfing
- Travelling
- Playing Badminton
- Playing Cricket
- Research
- Skiing
- Mountains climbing

### HONOURS AND AWARDS

01/09/2016

**Chinese government Scholarship (CSC) – Shenyang Aerospace University** I got fully-funded Chinese government scholarship in my 3 years Master studies.

### MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

**Cultural Fiesta** Participated in cultural fiesta in university cultural show where almost 30 countries showed their culture and we got first prize three time in a row under my leadership.

### RECOMMENDATIONS

**Prof. Amar Miisoum** Supervisor

---

Professor Key Lab of Fundamental Science for National Defense of Aeronautical Digital Manufacturing Process, Shenyang Aerospace University (SAU)  
He supervised me during my bachelor degree, manuscripts preparation and thesis writing.

**Email** [2981238239@qq.com](mailto:2981238239@qq.com) | **Phone** (+86) 15140236322

**Prof. Wang Gongdong** Supervisor

---

Professor Key Lab of Fundamental Science for National Defense of Aeronautical Digital Manufacturing Process, Shenyang Aerospace University (SAU)  
He supervised me during my master degree, manuscripts preparation and thesis writing.

**Email** [cadcam119@126.com](mailto:cadcam119@126.com) | **Phone** (+86) 13940264269